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Heidi Costello

From: Meyer, Timothy <Tim.Meyer@kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 2:00 PM
To: Tim Meyer
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Early Edition - Shoreline/Precinct 5 Week In Review (November 1st)
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Chief's Message 

First of all, I would like to thank all of you who 
participated in our multiple Trunk or Treat and other 
neighborhood events over the past week. It is wonderful 
to see our communities valuing our participation at 
these events and having such opportunities for positive 
engagement. 

This week I met with our City Manager and Mayor to 
engage our Islamic Community of Bosniaks and discuss 
safety, partnership, and service. The Board we met with 

was very complimentary of Shoreline PD and offered nothing but support for us. 

Our partner, Christina Arcidy, CMO Management Analyst, met with me and the 
Captains this week to discuss better ways for us to celebrate our work and 
performance measures. This is an excellent opportunity we look forward to. This will 
be an effort made with every one of you. Your suggestions and input are valued. 
Please look forward to more discussion opportunities as we work through the 
process with your Sergeants. Our work is not simply crime statistics as we well 
know. Let’s celebrate our service! 

This Sunday, I will be presenting our partnership with REST to the Berean Church 
congregation, who will be partnering with us in our support efforts moving forward. 
Please reach out to me, Kris, Victoria, Dahlia or Sgt. Fitchett on opportunities to 
assist with our upcoming REST Thanksgiving Dinner! Shoreline Police. Please click 
the button below. 

 

Shoreline Police Thanksgiving Dinner for REST  
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Captain Lockhart with an aerobics class at the Shoreline Senior Center. 

I was able to meet some of the folks at the Shoreline Senior Center. This is the 
group that does aerobics after lunch. They are big fans of the police and welcomed 
officers to stop by and say hi if the opportunity presents itself. 

- Captain Lockhart 

Of the Year Awards Nominations! 

It is that time of year again! We have numerous reasons 
to celebrate our peers. Please take the time to formalize 
your nominations for the 2023 Of the Years for 
Shoreline and Kenmore. Once you have completed the 
A-148 Nomination, please send it to your Sergeant, who 
will upload it into Blue Team and forward it up the chain 
of command. Once we have all of the nomination, each 
City will hold a committee meeting to finalize the 
selection and recognize our Of the Years to be awarded 

at our end of year all staff meeting! I will forward the final selections up the chain for 
consideration of the KCSO Of the Year awards as well. 

Please have all of your nominations completed in time for your Sergeant to enter 
them no later than November 30th. December 1st the committee will meet for final 
selection. Therefore, anything not uploaded through the Blue Team process by then 
cannot be considered. Thank you! 

- Chief Kelly Park 

 

A148 Link 
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Thank you - Community Court Support 

Deputy Deppa and so many others deserve our thanks for their efforts supporting 
Shoreline and Kenmore's shared Community Court. We've taken steps to better 
communicate with King County District Court professionals to forecast security 
needs about 30-days ahead. This effort is expected to streamline scheduling and 
improve workload. We are seeing good results. Today's graduation and increased 
participation are encouraging indicators that therapeutic courts can work.       

 
Deputy Deppa / October 31st Community Court 

Shoreline Trick or Treat 
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We enjoyed a few young neighbors at the Precinct for 
Tuesday's Trick or Treat festivities. 

We extend our thanks to everyone who served Tuesday 
night keeping Shoreline and Kenmore districts safe. 

Hello Harlow Martin 

Photo by Kris Tsujikawa 

This snapshot of Harlow was too good not to share. He joined KCSO Sergeant (ret.) 
Starla Martin at our recent Gift Cards for Guns event. This is more proof that our 
own Kris Tsujikawa has an eye for the perfect (K9) photos.  

-Captain Tim Meyer 

    

 

 

   

Unsubscribe | Preferences | Contact Us 

Privacy Policy | Help 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 




